

Meeting Minutes

January 13, 2021 (Conducted via Zoom)

In Attendance:

Katrin Bergauer – ELAC Rep Angela Bagnuolo – DAC Angela Foll – PFA Erika Gross- PFA Ann Keenan – School Rep Jenifer Marvin – Teacher Jennifer Fitzgerald- SEDAC Richard Fields – SSC Chair Megan Triplett

Public Comments: none

PFA Report:

Direct Donation is at the same level, not improving. There will be another bingo night on Feb 5th. Family Fun Nights coming up at Finney's (1/25) and Panera (2/10).

DAC Report:

At the middle school and high school level, the vast majority of the counselor's time is being spent changing students from blended to remote.

Plans are being made for a 5th to 6th grade transition - a video will be made and played in the 5th grade classrooms explaining the process for choosing classes. Then there will be a parent zoom to do the same.

Maple Elementary started an enrichment club to promote all enrichment activities - there is a form that students can fill out and then get a charm at the end of the month for their participation.

Ass't Superintendent Lou Lichtl: The number of students at the high school level who have switched from blended to remote has "exploded" in the past few weeks.

Board of Education meeting tomorrow night with an agenda item on it about the entire district going remote. Lichtl then received a phone call and said the meeting is off for tomorrow night, but should be later in the week.



Meeting Minutes

Banyan Elementary had the city come out and paint social distance markers on the sidewalk where the kids wait for the bus. It's been very helpful because prior they were not social distance.

Suggestion to have principal's recommend the high school tutors for kids on quarantine to help them during their absence.

Lichtl: We are working to collect the data of how many kids are currently on quarantine.

BOP (Budget Overview for Parents) is available on the CVUSD website. It's in layman's terms and explains spending in the district.

Breakout discussion rooms on LCAP

Goal 1 - Achievement - I brought up Magic minutes, there was talk about ways to maintain technology like zoom and flipgrid even after pandemic

Goal 2 - Engagement - I brought up Ms Watson's "houses" competition modeled after the harry potter houses

Goal 3 - Communication - Smore is great for communication (WLE is already using Smore) Goal 4 - Social emotional - discussion about how the counselors put together a monthly gazette - school sites/ principals should be disseminating this at all schools. Some already do. *This would be great for WLE to do*

ELAC Report:

No report as there was no meeting ELAC meeting prior to our SSC meeting

SEDAC Report:

There is a lot of focus on the new equity task force composed of students, parents and teachers, and the district will have a website up and running soon.

LRE stands for Least Restrictive Environment - goal is for Special Education students to be in the least restrictive environment, ie mainstream classes.

Title 1 Schools are actively trying to engage parents more.

Principal's Report:

Measure I money discussion - Ms. Triplett will be bringing us more detailed options and plans to the next meeting. Bottom line is we are about a million dollars short for building a new MPR with a kitchen (cost for that is \$3 million and we have \$2 million to work with), so we will have to scrap that idea and choose to do something else. Update all classrooms? New Playgrounds? We do not need to use this money for technology as that comes from a different pot. We will need to decide how to spend the \$2 million by the end of this year.



Meeting Minutes

We have the Gala coming up next year (it's every 5 years) so that can figure into the discussion as well when choosing how to allocate the Measure I money.

Next School Site Council meeting scheduled for February 10, 2021

Meeting Adjourned at 3:15pm